THE FLORIDA SENATE
SENATOR BILL GALVANO
President

MEMORANDUM

TO: Debbie Brown, Secretary

FROM: Bill Galvano, President

SUBJECT: Executive Order of Suspension Number 18-121
DATE: March 4, 2019

On February 4, 2019, I referred Executive Order Number 18-121 regarding the suspension of
Nicholas W. Nicholson from the office of County Commissioner for District One of the
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners to the Senate Committee on Rules.

The Senate has received a letter of resignation from Nicholas W. Nicholson, dated February 21,
2019, in which he has resigned from office as County Commissioner for District One of the
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners.

Based on the resignation, the referral to the Senate Committee on Rules is withdrawn. There
being no further action required by the Senate on this suspension, the matter is closed.

Cc: Senator Benacquisto, Chair, Senate Committee on Rules
Jeremiah Hawkes, Senate General Counsel
Christie Letarte, Senate Special Counsel
Dawn Roberts, Staff Director, Senate Committee on Ethics and Elections
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